Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/aravind-arul (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Leadership Business Growth Management

Languages

English (Full Professional)
Hindi (Professional Working)
Malayalam (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

Programming Foundations with JavaScript, HTML and CSS

Machine Learning A-Z: Hands on Python and R in Data Science

Java Programming: Arrays, Lists, and Structured Data

Java Programming: Solving Problems with Software

Honors-Awards

19th Asian Physics Olympiad Participant, 2018, held in Hanoi, Vietnam

2nd National Rank in the International Maths Olympiad Qualifier 2018

8th National Rank in the International Chemistry Olympiad Qualifier 2018

Aravind Arul

Head of Growth @ Wisdom Hatch | Content Creation, Business Growth

Goa, India

Summary

As the Head of Growth at Wisdom Hatch, I collaborate closely with Akshat Shrivastava, my friend and mentor, on Business Operations, Management, Content research, writing, and Courses.

We aim to build a strong and resilient community of learners and leaders who can achieve their goals and dreams.

This is a major pivot from my previous field and degree in Computer Science,

But I have embraced change and stepped out of my comfort zone, thanks to the support of my family and friends.

Before joining Wisdom Hatch, I was an Associate Software Engineer at Qualcomm.

Here I contributed to the development and testing of XR chipsets, enhancing the user experience with cutting-edge technology.

I also participated in several live consulting work experience programs, where I honed my skills in problem-solving, communication, and content writing.

Additionally, I held leadership roles in Toastmasters International and Microsoft Campus Club, where I developed my management, public speaking, and teamwork abilities.

I graduated from the National Institute of Technology Rourkela with a Bachelor of Technology degree in Computer Science in 2022.

Experience

Wisdom Hatch Head of Growth September 2023 - Present (1 year 4 months) India

Part of the Core Team at Wisdom Hatch.

Responsibilities include:

- Managing Growth and Operations
- Collaborating closely with Akshat Shrivastava on:
 - Content Research
 - Content Writing
 - Course Creation
- Digital Business Ventures

Qualcomm

Associate Software Engineer
July 2022 - August 2023 (1 year 2 months)

Hyderabad, Telangana, India

During my tenure at Qualcomm India, I had the privilege of contributing to the XR domain as a valuable member of the Camera Testing team. Over the course of more than a year, I played a pivotal role in the development and testing of XR chipsets, focusing on enhancing the user experience with cutting-edge technology.

Key Achievements and Responsibilities:

- Collaborated with a talented team to develop and test XR chipsets, ensuring they met high-quality standards.
- Contributed to feature development, continually improving the capabilities of XR technology.
- Worked closely with cross-functional teams to address issues and streamline the development process.
- Maintained a keen focus on staying up-to-date with the latest advancements in XR technology, ensuring our products remained at the forefront of innovation.
- Leveraged my technical expertise to troubleshoot and resolve complex challenges in XR development.

Blue Chapter

Live Consulting Work Experience Program Member March 2022 - April 2022 (2 months)

Actively participated in the Consulting Live Work Experience Program Sprint organized by Blue Chapter. Worked on a real-world problem statement with

a strict time limit, which made the experience challenging and exciting. I also explored my content writing skills by contributing to Blue Chapter's blogs and tested my effective communication skills by conducting interviews with experienced and esteemed individuals in their respective fields.

Cases Over Coffee Global Fellow November 2021 - December 2021 (2 months)

Had the chance to be a part of the November Cohort 2021 Global Fellowship Program, getting hands on experience about working in consulting with a real life client. Had direct help from ex consultants from McKinsey and met different people with varying levels of experience and aspiration through this program.

Qualcomm Interim Engineering Intern May 2021 - July 2021 (3 months) Hyderabad, Telangana, India

Toastmasters International Treasurer May 2020 - May 2021 (1 year 1 month) India

Microsoft Campus Club Secretary August 2018 - May 2021 (2 years 10 months) India

Education

National Institute of Technology Rourkela

Bachelor of Technology - BTech, Computer Science · (2018 - 2022)

GEMS Education

Grade 4 - Grade 12, Science with Computer Science (PCMC) · (2009 - 2018)